

July 22nd, 2001

attn: Reviewing Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Type Acceptance – Celletra Ltd – **Confidentiality Requested**
Model : PCS Rev.3 1x4x4 Column Array
Product Code: C-BPB-BMT-NGVxxxx/1,2,3
FCC ID: **PNQC-BPB**

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Transmitted herewith on behalf of Celletra Ltd, is its request for confidentiality under FCC rule Section 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, Celletra Ltd requests that certain specific technical information in the application be withheld from public inspection following grant of the application because the information contains confidential business information and/or trade secrets. These items, which are marked "CONFIDENTIAL" include:

1. Technical Description and Block Diagrams. (Exhibit 2)
2. Active circuit schematics and assembly drawings.(Exhibit 3)
3. Internal photographs of the unit. (Exhibit 6)

Significant effort and resources in research, development, and product design innovation have been invested by Celletra Ltd and would be compromised if the materials for which confidentiality is requested were made available to competitors of Celletra Ltd as a result of this application.

Celletra Ltd. has taken precaution measures to ensure that the customers or installers will not gain access to the Active modules internal parts. These include strict NDA agreements and Special Ceramic labels to detect any un-authorized module's service.

Accordingly, Celletra Ltd asks only that these specified items be held confidential after grant in order to maintain a fair and competitive marketplace..

If questions arise concerning this application, please contact Paul Lemson of Celletra Inc at 425-844-1210 or call me at +972-4-9593951
(e-mail: gargaman@celletra.com).

Respectfully,
Gideon Argaman
CTO
Celletra Ltd.